Oberwyl



B0232 Oberwyl 35 Burnett St Kilda

Location

35 Burnett Street and Cnr Princes street,, ST KILDA VIC 3182 - Property No B0232

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0214

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 19, 2005

Oberwyl was erected c.1856 as a residence for merchant John Gomes Silva. The house was later occupied as an influential private school established in the 1870s by Madame Pfund, who also gave the name Oberwyl to the building. The designer of the severely detailed two storey rendered brick classic revival style house, is unknown, although this design style was elsewhere employed in St. Kilda.

Oberwyl is clearly related to earlier regency traditions and although the facade has been substantially altered, the essential architectural qualities are evident in the building. The house is now a rare surviving example of the Conservative Classicism Style apparent in the architecture of the St. Kilda environs in the 1850s and an important

illustration of the character of early mansion houses in Victoria.

The facade of Oberwyl has been altered by construction of a continuous colonnaded verandah and an additional two storey wing was added after 1878. Although the interior and exterior have been altered, the original character is readily identifiable and reasonably intact.

Classified: 17/07/1958

Hermes Number 66446

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/